City of Seattle Request for Quote 
Addendum 

Updated on: 2/4/2021

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid (ITB) # CL0-2546 – Clausing Colchester Model# 8119VSJ or user approved equal released on 1/22/2021. The due date and time for responses is 2/10/2021 10AM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid response. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	1/28/2021
	1/29/2021
	What voltage does the City want the machine wired for? 
	480 3phase
	

	2
	1/29/2021
	2/4/2021
	Will the City accept CSA certification in lieu of UL certification? 
	No. 
	

	3
	1/29/2021
	2/4/2021
	As an out of State Supplier, we do not feel the need to register for a Seattle Business License or pay any taxes in the State of Washington. Do these requirements only pertain to Washington State bidders? 
	No, Suppliers need to follow the instructions in sections 3.1 and 3.2 of the ITB for Seattle Business License requirements and check with the State of Washington to determine if you need a UBI.  
	

	4
	2/2/2021
	2/4/2021
	Where are the optional items for Clausing listed?
	Please see the bid offer form in section 6 of the ITB document. 
	

	4b.
	2/2/2021
	2/4/2021
	Where do we bid alternate items?
	Please see the bid offer form in section 6 of the ITB document. 
	

	5
	2/2/2021
	2/4/2021
	What voltage do you require?
	See number 1
	

	6
	2/2/2021
	2/4/2021
	Who will be responsible for off loading the machine from the truck upon delivery to the facility?
	City staff.
	

	7
	2/2/2021
	2/4/2021
	Who will be responsible for setting the machine in its final resting place?
	City staff.
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